Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Flood, Ginny

Sent: December 14, 2007 12:06 PM

To: Dean, Stuart

Cc: Hood, Bruce; Trevelyan, Anna; Penney, Jennifer
Subject: FW: White's pt did get GG approval yesterday

Just to keep you in the loop.

From: Francis, Valerie

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 11:39 AM

To: Ashley, Sharon; Gibson, Carol; McBain, David; Gaskin, Paul; Flood, Ginny; Metternich, Kristine; Bériault, Josée
Subject: FW: White's pt did get GG approval yesterday

FYl - will keep you posted when | hear back from MO re release date and time.

From: Hubley, Marian

Sent: December 14, 2007 11:37 AM

To: Francis, Valerie; Outhouse, Steve

Cc: Lamar, Anne

Subject: White's pt did get GG approval yesterday

Tara at PCO let me know. She is putting it into formal approvals now over there. Given that itis pm on a Friday, would it
be best to wait for Monday to issue if we get sign-off today?

Marian Hubley
Director, Public Affairs and Strategic Communications /
Directrice, Affaires publiques et Communications stratégiques

Tel/Tél: 613-998-7998

Cel: 613-292-4416

Fax: 613-990-1866

Email/Couriel: HubleyM@dfo-mpo.gc.ca




